



East Sacramento Community Association
Regular Monthly Board Meeting
June 3rd, 2024 – 5:30 – 7:00 pm
Little Real Estate Office
855 57th St., Suite H

MINUTES

Board members present:

Chris Little
Suzanne Ness
Sarah Huchel
Kathy Mannion
Paul Noble
Brian Holloway
Nick Kufasimes

Guest presentations – None scheduled

Business session—ESCA members welcome.

1. March Minutes
 - a. This item is delayed.
2. Treasurer’s report—Brian
 - a. Approved; Paul moved, Nick seconded.
3. Reports from standing subcommittees
 - Land Use—Brian
 - Brian will ask if one of the ADUs submitted for review complies with the tent ordinance.
 - Membership – Tricia
 - It was reported that Nicolai is working with Tricia on membership issues.
 - Neighborhood Safety—Nick

Nick reported that SacPD did a good job at ESCA's May 15th general meeting which had over 20 people in attendance. Reports were approved; Kathy moved and Nick seconded.

4. Welcome to East Sac sign Update
 - a. The Sacramento Bee and Channel 10 interviewed Nick about the sign replacement/fundraiser.
 - b. The Sacramento Chamber of Commerce has a copy of the flier and ESCA is hoping they'll share it with their membership.
 - c. Kathy and Clint are also contacting local businesses – Clint is looking for a place to for a social & fundraising; he plans to contact Lefty's and Porchlight for space.
 - d. Inside East Sacramento published an ad for the fundraiser on page 21.
5. Pops in the Park planning
 - a. Sign posting responsibilities: Sarah, June 8th; Kathy June 15th; Tricia June 22nd.
 - b. Nick will present the Orchid award on the 15th.

Executive Board session—ESCA Board members only—6:30 pm

6. Fundraising efforts for the “welcome to East scarmento Sign”
7. Essentials topics:
 - a. Sign fundraising
 - b. Nick's interviews
 - c. Orchid award
 - d. General meeting debrief
 - e. East Sacramento 4th of July parade.

Adjourn